Twelfth Parliament (No. 005)



Sixth Session (027)

## **REPUBLIC OF KENYA**

### **TWELFTH PARLIAMENT - (SIXTH SESSION)**

## THE SENATE

## **VOTES AND PROCEEDINGS**

## WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 2022 AT 10.00 A.M.

- 1. The Senate assembled at Ten O'clock.
- 2. The proceedings were opened with a Prayer said by the Deputy Speaker.

### 3. QUORUM OF THE SENATE

Rising on a point of order pursuant to Standing Order 36(1), the Senator for Vihiga County (Sen. George Khaniri, MP) drew the attention of the Deputy Speaker that there was no quorum in the Senate;

And the Deputy Speaker, having counted the Senators present and confirmed that there was no quorum, caused the Division Bell to be rung for ten minutes;

And there being established a quorum after the expiry of ten minutes;

4. **<u>THE HOUSE RESUMED</u>**- (The Deputy Speaker in the Chair

### 5. **PAPERS**

The following papers were laid on the table of the Senate-

- i.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Kakamega County Agricultural Inputs Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
- Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Kakamega County Maternal Child Health and Family Planning Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
- iii.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Bungoma County Bursary Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.

#### (No.005)

- iv.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Bungoma County Assembly Car Loan and Mortgage Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
- v.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Turkana County Emergency Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
- vi.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Turkana County Youth and Women Empowerment Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
- vii.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Kericho County Executive Staff Car Loan Scheme Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
- viii.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Kericho County Assembly Members Car Loan and Mortgage Scheme Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
  - ix.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Kericho County Executive Staff Mortgage Scheme Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
  - x.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Kisii County Bursary Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
  - xi.) Report of the Auditor General on County Assembly of Nakuru Car Loan and Mortgage Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
- xii.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Kirinyaga County Executive Alcoholic Drinks Control Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
- xiii.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Laikipia County Enterprise Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
- xiv.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Laikipia County Co-operative Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
- xv.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Baringo County Small and Medium Enterprise Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
- xvi.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Lamu County Bursary and Scholarship Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.

### (No.005) <u>WEDNESDAY,FEBRUARY 16, 2022</u>

- xvii.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Vihiga County Executive Car Loan and Mortgage Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
- xviii.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Vihiga County Assembly Car Loan and Mortgage Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
  - xix.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Vihiga County Education Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
  - xx.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Uasin Gishu County Enterprise Development Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
  - xxi.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of West Pokot County Assembly staff Car Loan and Mortgage Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
- xxii.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Trans Nzoia County Executive Car Loan and Mortgage Scheme Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
- xxiii.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Kiambu County Executive Staff Mortgage Scheme Fund for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
- xxiv.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Sibo Water and Sanitation Company Limited for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
- xxv.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of Kisumu Water and Sanitation Company Limited for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
- xxvi.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of County Executive of Elgeyo Marakwet for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2020.
- xxvii.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of County Assembly of Elgeyo Marakwet for the year ended 30th June, 2020.
- xxviii.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of County Executive of Nandi for the year ended 30th June, 2020.
  - xxix.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of County Assembly of Nandi for the year ended 30th June, 2020.
  - xxx.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of County Executive of Mombasa for the year ended 30th June, 2020.

xxxi.) Report of the Auditor General on the financial statement of County Assembly of Mombasa for the year ended 30th June, 2020.

(The Senate Majority Leader)

# 6. <u>THE PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES (AMENDMENT) BILL (SENATE</u> <u>BILLS NO. 29 OF 2020)</u>

(Sen. Aaron Cheruiyot, MP and Sen. Isaac Mwaura, MP)

(Second Reading)

Order deferred.

## 7. <u>THE ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION BILL (SENATE BILLS NO.</u> <u>34 OF 2021)</u>

(Sen. (Arch.) Sylvia Kasanga, MP)

(Second Reading)

Order dropped in the absence of the Mover pursuant to Standing Order 59 (3).

8. <u>THE COUNTY E-HEALTH BILL (SENATE BILLS NO. 39 OF 2021)</u> (Sen. Judith Pareno, MP)

(Second Reading)

Order deferred.

## 9. THE COUNTY RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT BILL (SENATE BILLS NO. 45 OF 2021)

Order for Second Reading read;

Motion made and Question proposed;

THAT, the County Resource Development Bill (Senate Bills No.45 of 2021) be now read a Second Time.

(Sen. Rose Nyamunga, MP)

Debate arising;

And the time being thirty minutes past twelve O'clock, the Deputy Speaker adjourned the Senate without Question put, pursuant to the Standing Orders.

10. **SENATE ROSE** - at thirty minutes past twelve O'clock.

# MEMORANDUM

The Speaker will take the Chair on Wednesday, February 16, 2021 at 2:30 p.m.